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IA.GPA-F-$D 11 May 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR ~I ________________________ ~ 
SUBJECT: Outstanding GRILL FLAME Activities 

1. (S/NOFORN) In a recent let ter to CG INSCOM, the ACSI 
stated a requirement to finalize any outstanding 1982 GRILL 
FLAME ACTIONS. Three NSA projects which originated from your 
office fall into this category. 

2. (U) To meet the ACSI requirement an expeditious reply is 
requested. 

1 Incl 
Project List 

ROBERT J. JACHIM 
LTC, MI 
Project Manager 

CLASSIFIED BY: CG, INSCOM 
DECL: OADR 
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The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com
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PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 

OPENED 
Aug 82 

OPENED 
~fe-p8} 

CLOSED 
Nov 82 

CLOSED 
Nov 82 

CLOSED 
Nov 82 

NUMBER OF 
REPOR'I'S 

---4---

NUMBER OF 
REPORTS 

1 

NUMBER OF 
REPORTS 

'---~""'--

1 

FINAL PROJECT 
EVALUATION RECEIVED o ,, _______ _ 

NO 

FINAL PROJECT 
EVALUATION RECEIVED ----,-:-.::-.. -'~- ----, NO 

FINAL PROJEC'r 
EVALUATION RECEIVED 
----.--..~+----.--.-.--...----

NO 
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